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—Original Message— . 
From: I |(SI) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. January 05, 2006 4:21 PM 
To: I IfOGQ (FBI) b 6 

Subject: RE: Lead 12/22/2005 b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 288B-SI-54759 

AFOSI has not gotten the "Official" approval from the appropriate Air Force General yet to deploy CIPAV. 
The General asked for an official OPS plan to include CIPAV basic information, how we will gather and 
share the appropriate data and how long we expect to deploy the tool. He requested the OPS plan include 
the FBI's recommended banner changes before he approves so his DOD attorneys can review our 
changes before he signs off. 

I know it's a chicken or egg thing but he wants to see our recommendations before signing off. 
Thanks again. 

SAl | 
U.S. Bank Building 
6701 North Illinois 
Suite 200 
Fairview Heights, Illinois 62208 
Tel: 
Fax: L 
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—Original Message— 
From: I "l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. January 05.2006 2:24 PM 
To: I If SIM FBI) 
Cc: I l(OTD);l l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Lead 12/22/2005 

SECRET 
RECORD 288B-SI-54759 

] 
We are putting the final touches on the draft Banner language now but I will have to coordinate the 
language thru OGC before I can provide it to you via EC. Before I take the next step I need to know 
that the Air Force has agreed to make the recommended changes and to use of the CIPAV tool. 
Please let me know ASAP. 

b7C 
b2 

Thanks 
h e 

Assistant General Counsel 
Science and Technology Law Unit 
Office of the General Counsel 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Phone -I 
Fax H 

—Original Message— 
From: I H r s n (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 12:57 PM 
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